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March 22, 2005 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Trustee Request for Information
 
ORIGINATOR: C. McCabe, Assistant to the Superintendent 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Meredith Colgan 
 

INFORMATION 
 

TRUSTEE REQUEST #37, FEBRUARY 22, 2005 (TRUSTEE KEIVER) IS THERE A 
CHARGE FOR ACTIVITIES SPONSORED BY A PROFIT-ORIENTED 
ORGANIZATION THAT IS REGISTERED UNDER THE SOCIETIES ACT OR 
SECTION 200 OF THE COMPANIES ACT?  By definition a profit-oriented organization 
could not be registered under the Societies Act of Alberta but could be registered under 
Section 200 of the Companies Act.  Hourly rental rates for a profit-oriented organization 
and/or registered company under Section 200 of the Companies Act is $65.00 per 3-hour 
occasion plus the cost of custodial supervision at approved rates and GST.  This rate also 
applies to an individual that is not registered under the Societies Act of Alberta or Section 200 
of the Companies Act, but who is charging a fee to participants for the purpose of financial 
gain.  These rates are contained in the district’s Budget Planning Manual.  (M. Colgan 429-
8537) 
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